APPLICATION: MM 22-1086
ZHM HEARING DATE: December 12, 2022
BOCC MEETING DATE: February 7, 2023 CASE REVIEWER: Tim Lampkin

This application is being continued by the applicant as a matter of right to the March 20, 2023, Zoning Hearing Master
Hearing.
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From: John.LaRocca@MurphylLaRocca.com

To: Lampkin, Timothy; Grady, Brian; Timoteo, Rosalina

Cc: Perez, Richard; Andrea Papandrew; Tirado, Sheida

Subject: RZ MM PD 22-1086 Requesting Continuance as a "Matter of Right" from December 12, 2022 A=ZM=HM Meeting
to March 20, 2023 ZHM Meeting

Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 2:12:45 PM

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Good afternoon,

As mentioned to some of you previously, the Applicant has engaged additional consultants to
address the initial comments and outstanding issues associated with this case. Because that work
has not been completed, we will not be submitting a Revised PD Site Plan by the current November

22" deadline. Therefore, on behalf of the Applicant, M&T Asset Management, LLC, we are
requesting a continuance of the ZHM Public Hearing as a “Matter of Right” to the March 20, 2023
ZHM Public Hearing.

Thank you.

John

John N. LaRocca

Applicant’s Representative
Principal/Partner

Murphy LaRocca Consulting Group, Inc.
101 E. Kennedy Blvd.

Suite 2420

Tampa, FL 33602

(813)222-8923 Office Direct
(813)695-0469 Mobile
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